
Taylor, Bob (Thune)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Beauchamp Arthur Lt. Col AF/ILGM [Arthur. Beauchamp@pentagon.af.mi)
Thursday, July 14, 2005 12:09 PM
Taylor, Bob (Thune)
RE: TEXAS MOA

Follow up
Red

The information should be posted within a day or two. The name of the ATCAA (Assigned
Traffic Control Airspace) is called Pyote. We are in the fact finding mode as well. We
are trying to find out, its status (not listed currently), its vertical and horizontal
limits, etc.

r/Art

--- Original Message--
From: Taylor, Bob (Thune) [mailto:Bob_Taylor@thune.senate.gov]
Sent: Tue 7/12/2005 4:31 PM
To: Beauchamp Arthur Lt. Col AF/ILGM
Cc:
Subject: TEXAS MOA

Art, good meeting today. Thanks again
date of the USAF ROD and the approved EIS on
southwest Texas; or where I can find a copy?
etc), provided to the commission during your
website library?

for your time. Can you direct me to the
that new MOA you showed us on the map in

When do you think those documents (maps,
Dyess site visit, will be posted to the BRAC

1

Bob,


